JM mmm ;¥£~.-’Z‘Zi‘
PFPJ&SY . -~;‘H1
"gx)dp Ui‘d&gs"ﬁ 1 ot E

L T An azamznatian haa baen made qf the dqfandah ‘a o
: ~”"upglemental Affidavita n Support 8f Hodbon ier New' F?;él" R
- tucludiny e2hibit Swlled, G- qﬁfﬁd&att of Seaiel F, HOTEGR,. ﬁ<*f*g

" _cheniat and 4pootrographer nho has ezamined: the Ynodgtook type=

wrider, 5830099, Ihis grawination hes gluea .rige to the obaerua«ﬂ*  
.. tieng ond findings whiok -are gnumorated hereuaqftar, ‘whioh might -
i -be c@&eidared 34 prap&r&ag @he dﬂUE?ﬂw@ﬂ*'ﬂ anamer to %hﬂa mﬁfiddvz e

J.v Tke @ﬁftdavtﬂ Qf buniel #. aarman sﬁarts qﬁf‘wbﬁe a
- statenent gitriduted de defendant's atidraey, Chester 7.
- benés Lane adutaes Formen Yékot expsris who had ezam:neé
apaﬁimena o, éupieg,fran the rachine. had expressed. &he
- piew that there were: dqfi“3te indications of forged: g
spquuces on-meny af tha ledteray and “thot ope. msper% ha@
eosgirngd Ry optn#wa By o -microscapio exguinution g
ctneg” tgquacaa of ¢he: kKeys tnemaelvea.?‘ 0502953193 aera
Lo thio objeesive jor. br. Hornen'o eramindilon wes set eﬁen
e Lo bhorgh thie aﬁaﬁeaau% i8 Aot €. 19tateht . w#%h éafenae
: ataoraﬁy Lane ‘s -oln affidavit.  in Lane's.g, fsdau&w ka
ciaima o ewpert praqf atker than +nae Qﬂ sr.' arman.v

‘8. ﬁa have. no mcans o aamnentsng‘on éhe acowrsay or s
- adeguacy of. the aaclyses conductec by v, Nerman sihee’ o
g«-‘,, . the .gotual results -of- ﬁhaﬁe gniolyses are not gat f Foreh "r:f'f Wy
SR 73 qyantttaewe terna, -~ The statenent: of ftadﬁnga ¢ IR R
1 lintted to neming eeviain elementa w’tbout statiug t&e Ceg R
1g¢aﬂtétﬂea fouad. a#_a_,ﬁ . b Ay
b, '53.. Fvan i we era ta aas me tuaa hzm nnulgaes are
- eorrect, we do not feel’ that the co.uclugions ‘gre . P
‘ju&ﬁkfted by the findéngs a9 will de aubsaqusnbly aﬁewn.,_;”lf
. The ﬁﬁf;davtw sets farth the Gualifications . af % 3 B
L UPre Normad a3’ g chenist anﬁ»spaeﬁrajrepher, Sut fae -
PR 5lﬂiﬁuaoluaiaaa prirarily concérn fomiliarity wwith the o« e
: uﬂfproceﬁdrea ia. tha-rgaufacture gnd repair o t;pemrasera,
. and. o infornation ie st Jorth to sham ﬁﬂ&t P Horman . - .
. hag eny Jnaﬁliarzﬁy ‘with tnie fleld.. 1t deas ratse the. :Km[~}f<
' ﬁ&eattum a8 %a whg rneae cm%cludiaaa w&r@ aﬁtaimeﬁ'“rom =".;p

KISSE|Off—24942’

" A*‘f}:7£/ 133

Sl Aat ‘, TR W o g
'*~;¢"5h,1 mnanqunn Vﬁéf;fg;*ﬁg ;.;ffn;,; ' 3“,,751




SRR, 'g, i f-ﬁ”au‘qu&lifiea igsawrs@arA,

,.f: am%her£ﬁy and?ta pﬂrﬁicular ond_flantidar with the .

LU procedures end - practices o) the Hoodedoek- ﬁb&a&ny

s mhow e Baow wea coaswlted ia their deralf. “The ,;x;,, i P s

L defense adnite caﬂem‘tang the lerviee kuneger of she ~ »
O e B il ien . Fua - wdehinde office i Hew . Fork, . 7

:  bu$ reja&eé Ery ecgepa hig opiaien: waian mas au”ar@ﬁgzg

'.f@aﬁsrary tg tﬁe égfeaa& abjea*ioaa ;-

f,;+fﬂ‘,?'m7¢b»>wr, Jbrﬂan eaualu&ea @haﬁ the ﬁaads#oak ﬁ mrsterh e
T -2 ¢ 1 aﬁe@s peaiﬁiuﬁ -pigns Of hauing bgan 'ée;tbﬁratang;iiyvfm
- eadiereds. ne dos& nG&7g tu'td whether dhig was For the ;f;], I
© L. . puTrpoee ﬁf TEPALT: or For the parposé o as%smpting i1 . S
Cooeo L Te admulatl ana*herAtyﬁemriter, epen. thosgh it ds abuaaus f;fgﬁ'fgf:
sgﬁ,ﬁig._:“;ulaknﬂ-gﬂere.ﬁaia Sacended inferénce qf Hhé Iatter“ﬁ R
S T Jﬁ'ﬁfi*h@r kwa fﬁn@éng& ﬂof pho%n;r&pﬁe bear *hﬁ@ auﬁ.ur“ ’

'4. hr. Narmaw aﬂatear ”Tﬁe d&atriauttﬂa cnd mark aﬁ
<. the golder haldiny the. type . B0 the type bars on 'J?,; %,

“%EﬁﬁJQQ i3 dijverﬁnﬁ ‘in Rejor Peapecis from;&%aﬂ Y S
74 _eoapar£aaﬁ %saﬁime@a‘ R LTTE Photograpra’ - bean 4
g Tl _;;”ﬁlaysd 2. Jnaeph mehmlﬁﬁ - Faetory Kanﬁger af tﬁ& j T e
e R R apemrater quiatan A allea Susingas. maehiwea ;_“ oo
ST LS Conpany, Woodgtoek, r11$nais, Cfarﬂerly the ﬁuoégtoaz S

: ,_-*pypewr:wer Compmay)- whe hos served dn vaPious aapaasﬁzea
W of both eonpanies:sinee 1019, -sr, Seheits hes. aﬁate& N
i ﬁ*;gﬁﬁaﬂ the aa]dert&» on Lthe ends of Lhs {ype bara a8 sa
ST R re Jornants pha%cgrapka Bl ﬁﬁra&g& E<3 38 not-
h Pk ﬁ;suasnatsﬁvat i th the. manmfactgrtnﬁ prccﬁices uged bg
LyRER T g ﬁae Foodotyek plynt duribg the. -pertod’ ia iwhieh sypemrﬁbera
P T the series. wﬂ@l&diﬂg.ﬂ?ﬁ@ﬂﬂﬁ were - nade., Aurshernore, -

S ] @a “have . gbtuined & arosp of é’ypabﬂra fraa @, typewriter
made during tila; periad, gry Soams 8t hos siated hhﬁﬁ ‘
AT T  dhes seddersny ahuan By thEe growpiof Sype - bars. ig. LRt
ARE ”:Efﬂpresﬁdﬁﬂk!ve of ‘shé workmonanip during That ﬁﬁraaao 3whﬁf
B _5¢ﬂg¢_xﬁare are atteched hereto photoyraphe’ Ji. _ngjﬁ’néb leya
oL T ang 8 .96, which ah@w 6 asriking a;milarﬁ%g beﬁM'aﬂ bre

Pt .ji'aalasrnag oa this droup of “iype darg. .ead ﬁﬁaa&““ -
SRRTRE 2 sarmanfa p&ﬁ%@g?@pﬁ&, pwrearaad 0. be of
b hatg of- dbosstovk Cypabriter, J2J0U90. -Theae p' _

U aXap. show eﬁaﬁitma erpearanee’ of @Ql@@?ﬁny oah vara mﬂ&aly,_-v
oL e ralat&w&lg oBoGth to ohvious mlabs ar wwlder. <
; ';%*'{aempare o

*6 wnﬁh the l&f -aar gga xﬂ ar. xarman'g

il s - Tae
TR, 4




3 fthergfure, 3hat‘the tyge en‘ﬂeu 999 saa aoe, £n
L generaly soldered o0 the' ayﬁe&ars aﬁ;fﬁm jao*arg
: 'or ag a prqfeﬁstgﬁal ropaxr aan.? b o

@. &r. Jbrm&n sta%es t&a% apaccrograghic anmlyses _
ghowed . Bhat the salder on: two type. DTS (& Bne o tgpes)
qf H230099 ean?aén ea»awk@re between 10 and §0 iimea
-8 mikeh nﬁak@l a8 &ha aolder,fran the . J type et that
aaohine or the- salder Lron five- aomparison ﬁyaa Hars.
gfraa dther nachines. Ho ataten that full drveloprient’
oy qf theee dgﬁf@rencea weuld ealld far,;arther ax benaiue PrAmL T s
V.anazyaas which wére not “ade¢- L8 aﬁpears hat Ire Eormau@ﬁ”'”'“
1 pas. not aware of the praﬁadure used in  the wanufaefure .
5 af ‘the type. baraxfor Hoedetock: typewr;tera., 46 she - -aj_.
'_ijoﬁatoak'jacuaryg ‘the- type faoce 8 -soldered on’ ERe type,' o
bar after whick Ghe entire assenbly 19 aickel plated
—and 1t i probable, tnerefore, that the-souree of ahe
-thgk ‘nigkel oanteit bhct he sentiens tg due do the v .0
S eriginal nachel plattng raaher than to- the solder w&iah e
L mould n%rmnily ootitain nickel. aﬁly as3-gn Smpurity aac
-,j a6L a8 _Gn ﬁaaentsonal cansti#uenﬁ. PG niekex Qon tent - )
iouid,- Therefora,. vary dependiny ispon ‘the: mounér in. mnioh L
.'the -eamples wers iaken, . Sinceyes o reg:lz of nickel. AT
70 5 omE B pleeaﬂg, golder 18 evated o1 -1 pure‘asckel,'the qianti%y.
NI fbuud will depend on hcm miuch Of “the: ni@kel~cou%ed
‘ '”-F ;'. 8unface ia oasasaed $n he sampim. =¢xh,,

: Again,; 1§ jazt‘chaﬁ nr.xianman reached t&s Tk w S
mrang ea c¢lusion fron hie fzadiﬂ;s and wos in. error: R
‘when he stoted: | "IResae data suppord the. aanczusson éhas '
the ‘type on 4830095 showing neavy solder bloba way ¥
prab&bly not pa% oa a# 3&9 ﬁoodatock‘jbctary ".ﬁgfrm

o 4% ahouzé ba aﬁdstéoﬂally no*ed tn,regard to e
q}‘jar. Hormgn 's conolusion thut he dafers vhet high nickéw

U content 18 sndtowttue af .a ghranged or resoldered type
48 found. on typeéw A-ond: g ane gomparga thes widh the a¥~yg .
T aype mﬁiéh he ﬁoaetders Tnorsal. eﬁpcarﬂng,“ Aetvelly, ..
‘the reverse i3 true and beédeuse . Of the niekel platlig,. LT
l 'Uﬁ [ high nickal .conzént would be. erpecisd on unohanged’
Lo bypes and thé agbaenee Qf n&ekcl wmula be mora mgt %a
: .ndsaate reaoldering. : TR _

@. AP 59?@@3 atatev zhat.la qf *kﬁ tymas on typawrssar~
B “099& eoitain - glenents auyarentlg ROY praaent in type. ¢
i meb&l used en,uo nstack mackinaa GRtil seriel’ nuaaera SN

' P ? Krsse]off 24944 . B 2 .




A‘jjgbeginnamg at @ ﬁw&a£~mt%aliy lat@r &a%&. #e 3#@#@& zﬁaﬁ 53; 757
"};g@lumtnqm, magneaium, vonads un, aane, auuznvny, Yl K :
;Qaébal i :d %etr oambxna$&on& are agrar eamabzuueu

,»& "

: 4 =anxw mhetnwr weﬁala ‘gl were zdenétcal. : Goes not o -

L o hOmeueTy. reper& The: quanﬁs%,es qﬁ‘fﬁ&a& aemaﬁax &l?&ﬁa%gYJ;y'“f
J T present end ¥t 8, twerafore, et . osﬂzalw 0 at msn '

'séfnnfteance ao his,f»ndtnm .%*v,;_ o ;; .-.bA,

U TR . ‘arm&n doea 8?0#b<¢ﬁ@$ %%a ooupaszéio* ia ’,a:-%« o
~*,nou unaf@rm”anlﬁﬁ 80989, At i& poshted out thad when the! .7
;haftgye faoes are stanpeily taéy are not -mode in.a suucessa9n~v?;j'-ﬁ
Toiifor.an anaividuaz eynewrifer, bud Pdther @ quan#z&y ot
fausanglc Igtter is-wede-phioh wili be uaeﬁ o% 6. nurber .
PR ¥ o #ypewwt%ars.- Dther tyﬁ@_faaea, alaa nade I q&aa#i%g,
Lo mey. be. hgde . fram ‘aiffarent. ate@l&, ‘guen.. ubﬁa»ned‘fraa
‘Qﬂfamﬁentarely difrerent eauras, and ‘we Aeve been cduined -
LBy e Sehaibéy Lenager of. the’ Yeods Sook jhcéary, ‘thet -
. fheir ateel - 3mpwiy ngy’ bean obt&zn@d‘fror & Buzber. af :
. Aipferent gources over the years. Fiven. BUCEETSIUG / U
batohes of -gteel  frov. the sand. menufecturer: eshnot’ bej, B

' pected 0. be adentaaal in mznar zmpurtﬁtaag ,;... Lot

Tﬁerafora, t&a atatement q; ur. varman:

}ﬂ*“@ z;pe wu%,;hpzaced.

‘;|9. Py 'srman etuteﬁ unst vhaﬁagrapks D zﬁ& aunf&c@s,:f
e/ Bhe lebdders on ?)999 ﬁs@play HerRe qf aeeﬂes&caj
clteration of Lhe sunfuces. An emaw3naé&an i ﬁhe :
<-_5,pheeagruphs of fire Hormghy Fel ond Fe8, doss ne
”? .snbutan¢sste the cebelmsﬁan ﬁa raac&es. *th._;*

e B . fyp@ faeea &re aade aj hardeneﬁ ateei anu wrtle
A,f“;»t wauxd be_possz&la B rawgh the wse of apecial £nsﬁru-_
Cmeata-ve yrind abay 6 part of. @ typeface, this waai&
L reaukt da @ thitaniay of ‘the sdnfnae “iekioh- nakes tas
.;‘impresaiaﬂ anu,cﬁesequenﬁly, mould be’ a&uious,fraﬁ“
fnatsan of . -the typewridings. ”ksﬁ\wguiu B0by. hawewer, _
L oaude G c&angw,&dau 63 that- rqferrwd to by ir. %ar@an;
’n&&e!y, & ahangs in the curvaﬁure ©t the doston of cke
"t ': inorder to gocodplish. tats, as- rﬂpreaenﬁeé'
: rmaa, acﬁaal d xylacemaut qf @ gart Qf ﬁn‘\

Tus e

4 ek _l';;_Ki;égé;lgff;2,,494'53 o







~on an old hody.’ 5
In his original motion! 'to get a new tnal for Hiss, hle(l '

SUPPLEMENTA’L AFFIDAVITS IN RE
U. S. v; ALGER HIQS

: i : 5
Summary i Py
: f

Chester L. Lane attorney for Alger Hl\s, nﬂ’ered to the ... .

United States Court hme today e\ulom e {whieh, he BAYS,
proves the typewriter which helped s(‘nd Hiss to jail for
perjury is “a dehbm‘ateh fahrwated 1011 a new tylmface

January 24, Lane suhlmtted evidence th's was possible.
Today, in a supplemental affidavit, Lane said “T no longer

just question the authenticity of \Voodstoni\ N230099”, the - |

battered old typemxtm afnund in a \thm«rtnn attic by
the defense hefore the ﬁa st Hiss trial and put hefore the
jury by hoth the defenqe and the Gover mnlont as the origi-
nal Hiss tvpe\\nter “1! now say to the C nmt that Wood-

stock N230099—the t\pe\nltm in ovndonc at the trials—

is a fake machine * * *. | It can only have: ‘heen planted on -

the defense by or on hehalf of Whitthker Chambers as

part of his plof for the false m(-mmndtmn: of Alger Hiss.”

In support Lane presented an affidavit by Dr. Daniel I.

)] .
Norman, president of H]\mnel & Shmman, consulting in- .
~ dustrial chemists of Boston, whao o\(unmod the machine
and eight other Woodstncl\& spmtmampuall\ and took

]
photomicrographs of then type. ~ Dr. Norman . concluded

the machine “shows p(mtlve signs of hd\mg been deliber-
ately altered, in that many of its t\pm ‘!m‘ replacements
of the originals and have been deliberately shaped.”

Skinner & Sherman te%s metals, (lu-nm als and papers

for the United States A\nnod Services, I vdma] State and

Municipal Departments,: tand major mdu-tnal firms.

Woodstoek type is atta(h(‘d to the 1\])(‘1)‘11 hy the use of

solder, Dr. Norman pomh out in his affidayit, and “type on
a given machine may lw readily clmntrwl hy unxoldmm"

the tvpe from the bar and snldm ing a dlﬁ'erent piece of - :

type in its place.” The \\ml\ on the \01(1(\1 holding type tn

bars on the suspected \Voodstmk 18 "dlffment in major’
respeets” from that on the companxon maofunes, Dr. Nor- |

i
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man savs. 'I‘ho whole mldormg job was done “sloppily”
and as if by m‘ amateur outside 'the factory.

The solder |tsclf used on tllo suspected types was of a
different composition from that on other machines, con-
taining between ten and fifty tm es as much nickel.

Nineteen of the tvpes on thc lleged Hiss machine con-
tain elements not present in type metal used on Woodstock

|
machines untll serial numhor.s of manufacture beginning

at a later date.: The implic: wion :hmo is that relatively new
types were xoldmod onto an old t\])ewntu‘

Finally, Dr. Norman reports aphs of the
surfaces of letters on N230099 « show lllall\h of mechanical
alterations of the surfaces. 'I‘h:e v “show the appearance
of surfaces of \\]n( h parts lmvo een worked over.”

“Dr. T\Tornmn does not moro]\ state a conclusion,” Mr.,
Lane savs. “ll|~ aflidavit nuilm(-\ in detail scientifie proof,
annexing photog raphs to I”l‘..\t!' te such of his data as are

‘apable of \'I\lld] demonstration.”

The alter mnn or fahrication must have oceurred hof‘me
the machine \\.1\ found by the dolvn\e on April 16, 1949,
Mr. Lane says! *“As to \\hon |t was done there are of
course various 51)0&\1\)1]11:0.\. ()nc possibility with consid-
erable logie to support it is thi.lt the initial alteration was
made between the time Chambers first testified hefore the
House committee in August, 104$, and November 17, 1948,
the day he reversed hix story and produced the Baltimore
Documents as a defense to the libel suit.” (The suit for
$75,000 b)(mj:ht by Hiss ‘unm\t his acenser.) “The fact
that between \0\'0111!)0 and \pnl neither the defense nor
thirty-five W(-nts of the FBI (nuld find the machine sug-
gests that it was during t]n.s ])mm(l that further work
was being done on the types, in| an effort to remove at least
the more ohvious tool marks \\lnch would betray the de-
ception.” f ~

“In the last an'llvm\ all 1lne proof I am here offering
looks to a fm.xl showing tlmt’ tho Baltimore Documents
[the copies Mrs, Hiss was said fo have made from docu-
ments hrought home by her ]m~l)a'ndJ are forgeries,” Lané
argues, “that thov were not t\'pod on the same W ond\tocl\
machine as the so-called Hiss standards.” The “standards”

!
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1ntroduced at the trlals were letters‘ admittedly typed by : ;
Mrs. Hiss on the authentlc Hiss- Woodstock in the ’thirties.
However, Lane states that he cannot yet present final
: proof of the forfrery of the Baltlmlote Documents them-
| selves because the United States Attorney has refused
' to let him have aceess to the orlgma‘ls for photographing,
| : even though this could be done ° WJthout danger to the docu-
| ‘ nents or expense to the Governmenbﬁ”
} “T have regarded 1t as my duty”, Lane .savs, “as attorney
1 P for Alger Hiss and | ‘as an officer of thls Court, to bring out
; the true facts of this case, as far as:dlhgent research can
L : uncover them. The Govemment it has seemed to me
| ; throughout my mve,stlgatlon, is 1'eluctdnt to allow me the : |
| | materials necessary to this result. p E 1
' Nevertheless, Lano says, “The iact that the ma('hmo in !
evidence at the tl‘ld]b can now he sh wn ap as a palpable i
fabrieation could hard]y fail to ralse a doubt in any jury's. '
mind as to the tr uth of (Jha1111mrs’§story of how and when
the doecuments W(,re typed.” f
With the typewr Iter evidence Lane submitted an affidavit
by Paul Willert of Lon(lon England, former vice-president
of the Oxford University Press in ) \"(;\\! York, that Chambers
was activelv G‘n"‘d;,(‘(l onatr anslatmn for that firm of a book
by Dr. Martin Gumpert in March, ]‘H‘s or earlier, and that
Chambers told him:at that time lhat he had broken with
the Communist l’altv and was a, ]nmted man. DBut the
laxt of the documents produced by [Chambers and which
| he claims to have 10(-01\!(,(1 from lh&i whom he called his ‘ :
1 accomplice, was datod Apritl. Heis ﬂlllh in the position ot |
j, saving that he wa 1('1m;: as a Lonnmﬁmast spy in Washing- ‘ !
ton a month at ](- st after he had qmt the party and gone ; ‘
|
I

‘\ into hiding, which, \h' Lane says, | osfahhshts that Cham-
‘ bers’ entire tc%tnnonv ('on('unnw tllo Baltimore Docu-
‘ ; ments is a fabrication.” 5
i' The original motion for a new trl W, first set for hear- :
ing on IPehruary 4,,\\as \u(*('e.s\lvol\" put off to Fehruary
25 and Mareh 17, and has finally hoen set down for argu-
ment on April 8. It will be heard by Judge Goddard, who
presided over the second trial, which resulted in Hiss’s |
eonvietion. i
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Wnited States District Court

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

|
i
i
1
i

Criminal No. C-128-402

{
|
t

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

|

against . |

ALGER HISS

)

Defendant.

i

SUPPLEMENTAL Ai?FIDAVlTs IN SUPPORT OF MOTION
' FOR NEW TRIAL

|
i
|
i
H

Beer, Rionarvs, Laxe & Harrex,
EAdttorneys for Defendant,
. 70 Pine Strect,
New York 5, N,
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SUPPLEMENTAL AFFIDAVIT OF CHESTER T. LANE IN

SUPPORT OF MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL ON GROUND
OF NEWLY DISCOVERED EVIDENCE

ﬂuin’h %Svtatez Eistrirt Conrt

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

i i
i i

Un1TED STATES OF AMERICA,

against Criminal No.

| | (-128-402
Arger Hiss, o
Defendant.

StaTE oF NEw York o
County or New Yorg (S

Cuester T. Laxg, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

I am an attorney at law, a member of ithe firm of Beer, Richards,
Lane & Haller, attorneys for Alger Higs, the defendant herein. I make
this supplemental affidavit in support of the defendant’s motion for a
new trial on the ground of newly dlscovered evidence under Rule 33 of
the Federal Rules of Cnnunal Procedure.

The motion was made on January 2-} 1952, and the Government
was served with notice that it would be lnou"ht on for hearing on
February 4, 1952, the next available 1_eg_ular criminal motion day.
Shortly before the return day the United States Attorney informally
asked me to agree to an adjournment to Fdnu(u\ 25, 1952, which 1
did. Thereafter the Umt(,d Ntates Attome} made an apphcatlon to
Judge Goddard in chambers for a further adjournment, this time to
March 17, 1952. Again I agreed, but 1cquested that the Government
be required to file and serve its counter-affidavits, if any, at least a
week before the hearing. :In the light of this request the Lnlted States
Attorney asked Judge Goddard to set \anh 24th as the day for argn-
ment of the motion. This date, and any date in the following two
weeks, being inconvenient for Judge Godrlard it was agreed by counsel,
and ordered by the Judfre, that the motlon be set down for argument
on Tuesday, April 8th, at 2:30 P. M., th(‘ Government’s counter-
affidavits to be filed and served by \[auh 24th and memoranda of law
to be filed and éxchanged! by March 31st. |

Kléseloff—24952

In my original afﬁdawt I summarl/ed two of the grounds of the
motion as follows: ‘ :

2. The ty pe\\litbl supposed to have typed the Baltimore
Documents was put in evidence at the tnal as a physical exhibit, and
was used by the Gowmment before the jury as a dramatic visual
illustration of HMiss’s guilt. Newly discovered evidence points
strongly to-the concluswn that the ty pe\\ntel found and produced
by the defense in the: belief that it w as the original Hiss machine

was in faect a (alefull\ constructed substitute, which could only
have been fabricated for the dehbelate purpose of falsely
ineriminating Alger H1ss

!
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4. The core of the Governments case lay in the Baltnnore-
Documents and in Chamberss story that they were documents
supplied to him bye Hiss for espionage purposes. To. support
Chambers’s story itiis essential that| his alleged conspiracy with
Hiss should have continued until a few days after April 1, 1938,
the date of the last of the Baltimore. Docmuentb Newly dlscovered
evidence establishes that Chambers | quit his Communist Party
activities at the latest several w eel\% before April 1, 1938, and thus
establishes that Chamhers s entire testnnom 1e"ardmg the Balti-
more Documents is a fabrication. |

This supplemental afﬁdawt brmws up no new issue beyond the
two thus stated in my original affidavit. Tt does, however, present
important additional ewdence on those t\\o issues. I take those two
issues in reverse order. F

f
| o
; N
Chambers’s Break with lhe Commumst Party

In my original afﬁdawt supportmﬂ* the motion I outlined briefly
the successive versions Chambers gave qf his break with the Party,
and showed how lis original story of bleal\m(r in 1937 was necessarily
changed to April, 1938, when he had to support his new found tale of
having gotten State Dep_artment documents from Alger Hiss through
Ap111 1st of that vear. I referred to tho’se portions of his testimony
in which he purported toldate his break by|reference to his employment
by the Oxford Univer srtv Press as tmnslator of Dr. Martin Gumpert’s
book, “Dunant—The Founder of the Redl Cross”; and 1 appended to
my affidavit copies of eonespondence from the files of the Oxford
University Press showing conclusively tlmt his employment as trans-
lator began well before the middle of \Iauh Further, I attached an
affidavit of Dr. Gumpert, the author of the’bool\ to the effect that when
Chambers was first ennaned as tmns]dtm Dr. Gumpelt asked to meet
him but was told by Pa.ul Willert, Vice- Presldent of the Oxford Uni-
versity Press, that he could not, becausc C‘]namhers was in hiding from
the Russian secret service, known as the G.P.U.”

Dr. Gumpert’s affidavit was ﬂlummatmfr as far as it went, hut it
failed to answer the questlon of just when he tried unsuecessfully to
see Chambers, T mentloned in my affidavit that T had been in touch
also with Paul Willert, the publisher, andl that he too had difficulty in
fixing the date precisely.

More recently, Mr. Willert has had an opportunity to review the
Oxford University Press record%, as. Vs 911 as to re-examine his own
records. As a result he h ghl i recollectlon and embodied
it in an affidavit, which 1 a ac ereto as Exhibit S-I. His affidavit
leaves no further doubt that Chambers’s story of having stayed in the

Party until April 15th, and thereafter seoured the translation, is false.

He was out of it, and in }ndm(r long hoforo, and could not possibly have
been engaged in active oqplonawc operﬂtlons down at least to April 1st,
as he would have to have been if his story is to stick.

Two questions may occur. The first is: Where, if all this is so,
did Chambers get the 1atpr State Departinent documents which were
copied or paraphrased in the Baltimore. Documents? Tf he was out ot
the Party, and out of his espionage WorL hv some time in early March
at the latest, how did he come to have access to State Department
cables and memoranda dated down to April 1st?

2



1 do not know. Perhaps he “borrowed” them from some one con-
nected with the notoriods “Amerasia” incldent which came to light in
1946. 1f “Amerasia” could so easily stuff its files with hundreds of
State Department documents running back over the years, who knows
but that there may have been other snmlar caches of State Department
papers which might haw been made avallable to him by some
sympathetic acquaintance in 1948. For: our purposes, all that matters
is that he clearly did not get them when and how he said he did.

The second question may be: Why, if ‘he forged the Baltimore
Documents to incriminate Alger Hiss, did he include State Department
documents down to Aprll 1st, after he had left the Party?

Again, I do not l\now but I can suggest Julian Wadleigh was an
admitted confederate, steahng for Chambers documents of just the
same kind as many of those which Chambers says he got from Hiss
(see, for example, R. 1225). There mUst ialwavs have been a fear in
Chambers’s mind that a ;]udwe or jury: mlght beheve that Wadleigh,
not Hiss, was the source, unless it were shown that at least some of
the documents could not possxhl\ have come from Wadlewh “Wadleigh
left the United States for Turkey on ] ‘\Iarch 11, 1938 (R. 1108). What
more natural than to make sure that some of the documents should be
dated after that hnppened? 1 :

But why should Chambers have run the risk of settmﬂ' the date
of his disappearance by reference to the time he- secured a translation
which we now can show he secured much earher than he sald he did?
Maybe his memory just faxled him: he thought he had not gotten it until
April. Certainly, he has e1nphas17ed that he got it on-a ‘personal v151t-'
to New York (R 265), and he may well have assumed: that there Would
be no record of the e\act date of a personal meetmg—forgettmg that
a last portion of the manuscrlpt was shlpped to-him by mail on March
- 18th, and that the record of its slnpment nnght be stlll preserved in the
files.! ;
: These are speculatlve answers, _é 1
; 1mp01 tant point, however,ns that the ev1dence W hleh raises the questlons
1s new, and that it so dlrectlv challen«resl Chambers S veracxtv on a
~ matter essential to the” Government’s case that it could not fall to

raise a reasonable doubt iin a ;]urv s mlnd ‘ ;

| F o
. .[] E:i

'Proof of Forgery msThls Cnse

At the opening. of Pomt II of my orlgmal aﬁidavxt (pp 12 13) I
deseribed some of the reasons ‘why, on rev1e\wng the record for pur-
poses of the appeal, T began to be: susplcldﬁlssefdﬂerA\%ﬂntlmty of the

_typewriter—Woodstock N230099~—whlch though found and put in
evidence by the defense, was adopted and used by the Government as
one of its prlnclpal though mute, w1tnesses at the trials. T concluded
my introduction to Point IT as follows: | - .

l

1 Chambers’s COl‘lSClOUSTlESS of the wcakness ofdns story at the trials is interest-
ingly betrayed by: the emendations he is supplymg in his articles being currently
published in the Saturday Evenmg Post. In the issue of March 1, 1952, at p. 97,
he says: “Our life in hiding on the Old Court Road was an anxious and troubled
time. One of my first problems was to find work By pnor arrangement with
a publishing house I got some foreigh books! to translate The reference to

“prior arrangement with a publishing house” has no support in his trial testimony;
it appears to be a belated effort to explain meetings ‘with Paul Willert earlier
than April 15th. It still does not explain slnpment of manuscript by- lelert to
him in March. .

w’the wrong The' SO




In the light of all these consxderatlons, and bearing in mind
that the expert who before the trlals had identified the machine
for the defense had rested his opinion on identical peculiarities
in only three chdracters apparently without consideration of the
possibility of a dehbelately fahrlcqted machine, I determined to
make a thorough study of the authenticity of Woodstock #230,099.
That study has produced results which are startling, so far a
they go. Admlttedly for reasons fde'scubed below, thev do not
go far enough to demonstrate with any certainty that #230,099 is
a fabrication; but I believe that thev go far enough to cast serious
doubt on its authentlclt), and to justify calling upon the Court
for its aid in supplying the missing links in the chain of evidence.

t

:

1 still need the Coﬁrt’s aid, partiCuIarly in calling upon the Gov-
ernment to show what 1t knows about the typewriter.

But I no longer just question the aulhenllclly of Woodstock N230099.
I now say to the Court lhat Woodstock N230099—the typewriter in evi-
dence at the trials——is a fake machine. I|present in affidavit form, and
will be able to produce at the hearing, expert testimony that this machine
is a deliberately fabricated job, a new type face on an old body. This being
so, it can only have been planted on the: defense by or on behalf of Whit-
taker Chambers as part of his plot for the fqlse incrimination of Alger Hiss.

My original aflidavit outlines the grdwth of my serious suspicions.
At first, even in a case full of fantdstlc improbabilities, it seemed
futile to question the Judgment of exper ts our own as well as the Gov-
ernment’s, that forgery could not he commlttul by typewriter; hut my
experiment in producing a duplicate t\powntet hegan to slmw that it
could be done. Then it hegan to appear that there was something
definitely wrong with N230099: its serial nunber did not agrec with
its type; its date (fmm its serial number) did not seem to agree with
the time when Fansler must have lmught it; and the Government

scemed to have wame interested in another machine. Alwavs |
looked towards having a real e\ammatlon made of Woodstoek N230099
to see whether from internal evidence it Loul(l he shown to be a fake;
hut I did not know how to go about it, and in any event I felt that
first [ ought to be surer from the other let uls I was following that T was
on the right track. Developnient of those leads, as T showed in my first
aflidavit, was digcouragingly slow: witnesses were reluctant, records
were missing, and experts, to say the léasft, were coy.

My first real encouragement towards having the typewriter ana-
Iyzed came only in Jannary of this vear. ;T had, as outlined in my first
affidavit, enlisted the aid of Mrs. I velvn 8. 18 }n]lch of Boston, Massa-
chusetts, as an expert in the use of pl%@ﬁ% f’f)hlcﬁﬁﬁ for the detec-
tion of documentary forgertes. Mrs, K lnhcll s function, as I first con-
sulted her, was to give me an informed’ |1u1"nmnt on the suceess of my
expm'im(mt in duplicating the typing pmdu(t of Woodstock N230099,
I gave her samples of typing from the two machines, and she success-
fully distingnished thet, though only on the basis of a few minor
remaining diserepancies. T was not surprised that she could tell them
apart; what startled e, in the disr.:uséidn in which she reported her
results, was that she had concluded thati the camples I had made on
N230099 were the ones on Tytell’s fabricated machine, Wlhen T cor-
reeted her, she assured me that the only fiossihle explanation was that
N230099, as well as the machine Tvtell had made for me, must he a
forgerv—and not as carefully cnnsh‘uvtcd a forgery as Tytell's. She
said there was no other way of ar*onuntmg for certain peculiarities
of the typing from N23 @099 which she! cou]d ohserve by photomicrog-

raphy.
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I asked her whethe1 she could conﬁrm this by an actual .exami-
nation of the t)pewrlter itself, rather than merely specimens of its
typing. She said that an) comprehenswe examination should be made
by a metallurgical expert, which she dld\not consider herself, but that
she would be willing to look at it herself under a microscope just to see
whether there was enough obvious ev1dence of fabrication on the types
themselves to justify my having a comprehenswc examination made.
When she had done so she assured me that an expert examination was
fully warranted. : E

I was most anxious|to arrange for; such an examination in time to
incorporate its results in my orxgmal;p!apers supporting my motion
for a new trial. But again I met the familiar difficulties: those I
could find who seemed competent to do the job were concerned at
possible adverse consequences to themsclves from public association
with the defense of Alger Hiss, or were precluded from participation
by the “policy” of the institutions with which they were associated.

I finally consulted :Dr. Daniel Norman, Director of Chemical
Research of the New ' England Spectrochenucal Laboratories, of
Ipswich, Massachusetts, and President of its subsidiary, Skinner &
Sherman, of Boston, Massachusetts. Dr. Norman’s organization was
recommended to me as “the best in the business”, with long and dis-
tinguished experience in the field of metallmgmal analysis. Dr.
Norman agreed to examine Woodstock N2'300‘)9 for me. He has done
so, and his conclusions are embodied m }us affidavit, which I attach
as Ioxhibits S-1I-A. 1 ;

What were suspicions hefore are now' translaled into certainties. Dr.
Norman and his orgamzahon have eslabllshed that the machine the defense
found and the Governmem used as evidence at the trials is a fake. In the
language of Dr. Norman’s aﬂidavn, this machme

# * % js not a machine which has worn normally since leaving the fac-
tory, but shows positive signs of having' 'been deliberately altered, in
that many of its types are replacemenls of the originals and have been
deliberately shaped. '. g

. Norman does not mnerely state a condu%mn His affidavit out-
Imos in do ail scientifie pmnf annexing photorrraphs to illustrate such
of his data as are capable 'of visual dunonstrdtlon From it we learn:

1. That Woodstock t ype consists of ai small detachable piece of
metal which fits over the end of the typeb’ar‘g and is soldered into place.

2. That a majority of the types on {Woodstock N230099 have
been soldered onto the typebars in a carc]ess fashion, quite unlike
the kind of soldering job done at the \Voodstocl\ factory or in a regular
repair operation. i ‘ i

3. That the solder used for the replmmﬁf.tﬂpgg@as a different
metallic content from tlnt used on the t)pvs which apparently have
not been altered, and from that used on other contemporary machines.

4. That the type face metal in almos'}c half the types contains
metallic elements not present in Woodstock [type metal until the date
of machines of substantially later serial numbus than N230099.

-

5. That the altered types show tool marks which indieate deliberate
alteration of the striking faces of the lettera, as well as peculiar finish
or polish quite unlike that on types which have worn or aged normally.
In my original motion papers I presented evidence to show that it
was possible to construct or alter a machine!so as to make its typing
resemble that of another machine so closcly‘that an expert would be
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unable to tell the dlﬁexence, especrally if he applied the eriteria

used by the Government’s expert at theitrlals T attached specimens
of typing from two different machinesiand invited the Government
to have its experts tell them apart if lthey could. I do not know
whether the Government’s experts can tell them apart, or even whether
the Government will dare accept the 1nv1tat10n to try. However that
may be, my proffered proof is now no; longer pointed to showing how
someone could have faked a machine wlnch would fool the eLperts,
it shows rather that someone did fake such a machine. Clearer evi-
dence of the plot to incriminate &lger HISS falsely could scarcely be
desired. N
l

At this stage of the case the Court or the Government may ask
whether I can prove when N230099 was fabrlcated I cannot. But I
can say this: From April 16, 1949, when it turned up in Lockey
house, till the day it was put in ev:denee at the first trial, it was in

the poxses\lon of defense counsel. Betx\een the trials it was ordered

impounded in the Clerk’s office. It was returned to the possession of
defense counsel at the end of the second trial, and was turned over to
me on or about February 17, 1950, the da) I was retained as counsel.
From that time until February 10, 1952 gwhen I had it delivered to
Dr. Norman in Ipswich, 1t has been underi my personal control,? and
no one has been allowed access to it except my immediate associates.
Accordingly, the alteration or fabrleatlon occurred before the
machine was found by the defense. As to when it was done, there
are of course various pOSSbllltles One pEOSSlbLllty with considerable
logic to support it is that the initial alte1 a;tlon was made between the
time Chambers first testrﬁed before the Honse Committee in August

1948, and November 17, 1948 the day he reversed h1s storv and: pro- .

duced the Baltimore Document< as a defense to the hbel smt——enongh

alteration in the types to produce the deeeptwe typmg ‘embodied in the'
Baltimore Documents themselves The fact that between November -

and April neither the defense nor thlrty-ﬁve agents of the FBI (R

2998) could find the machine suggests that it was during tlus permd,

that further work was bemg done on the ty] pes, in an effort to remove
at Jeast the more obvious tool marks which would betray the decept:on ?

Dr. Norman’s affidavit leaves no doubt that such an’ effort was made,

and that though the result could not pass hls cntlcal examination it
would have been—and in ‘fact for nearly three years was—sufficient

to deceive non- mechamcal lawyers and ﬁﬁg@[dﬁ%@?d doaument
examiners.* , A ,

In the last analysis all the proof I am! he‘re offermg looks to a final |

showing that the Baltzmore Documents are forgerles—that they were

not typed on the same Woodstock machme as the so-called. Hiss

Standards. The fact that the ‘machine m e:v1dence at the trlals ‘can

2 This is subject to the exceptlon that for a perlod of three days early in 1952
it was in the possession of a distinguished screntls't who first agreed and then
declined to examine it for me and who assured melthat he kept it locked in his
safe for the three days he had!it. .

31 plan to show at the hearmg by expert test:monv, that the fabncatlon of

such a deceptive machine as N230099 could be accomphshecl in no more than a

few days by anyone who had taken the pains to! acqulre knowledge of the tech-
niques of how to do it. o

+ As well as the Service Manager of the R. C Allen Busmess Machmes ofﬁce
in New York (successors to the Woodstock Typewnter Company), who at my

request and in my presence gave the machine a qu:cik naked-eye inspection early

in 1950. !
{
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now be shown up as a palpable fabrlcatlon could hardly fail to raise
a reasonable doubt in any jury’s mind. as to the truth of Chambers’s
story of how and when the documents wele typed; and I am confident
that careful expert examination of the Baltnnore Documents conducted
in the light of our proof of the possﬂ)lllty of forgery by typewriter,
would show concluswely that they are forgerles.

Unfortunately, I am not in a poutlon; to present any proof to the
Court on the matter at the moment. Having just this pr oblem in mind,
on February 11, 1952, 1 addressed a letter tp the United States Attorney
requesting, among other! things, that he make the original documents
available to me for photbﬂ‘ap]nnm I attach a copy of this letter as
Exhibit S-TI-B. As a result of my letter Spemal Agent Spencer of the
FBI visited me at my oﬂice on Febhruary 13th and asked me to explain
in greater detail what I wanted—in view iof the fact, as he said, that
the defense had already |photographed the documents three times. 1
told him that, whatever photographing’ nuwht have been done in the
past, I was now mtmested in a pllotomm o"mp}nc examination of the
kind made hy Mrs. Ehrlich in connectioniw lt]l her examination of speci-
mens from N230099 and from Tytell’s inmchme; that my experts
advised me that such an examination could only be satisfactorily done
from the originals themselves; and that they assured me that the photo-

graphing could he done: wherever the documonts might be without
dange1 to the documents or expense to the Governmnent.

The United States Attorney refus ced to comply with my request.
I attach as Exhibit S-T1-C a copy of his ]ettel' of I'ebruary 14th.

I have regarded it as my duty, as attmnov for Alger Hiss and as
an officer of this Court, te bring out the: tum facts of this case, as far
as diligent research can uncover them. The Government, it has scemed
to me throughout my investigation, is reluctant to allow me the
materials necessary to this result. '\\"hziltever may have heen the
justification in other phases of the case, [ can see none in the matter of
allowing me acecess to the original Baltnnme Documents for photo-
graphic purposes.® 5

Accordingly, T herchy give notice that on the argument of the
motion for a new trial T shall further mm‘ei in open court for an order
allowing me to have photographs made ofi the Baltimore Documents,
as well as the Hiss Standards, go that, in ’ghe light of the new under-
standing which my experiments have developed as to how forgery hy
typewriter may be—and in this case w 15,—‘1cconmhshed, it may he
possible at last to prove that the Raltnnme Documents are forgeries
and that Alger Hiss is innocent of the er 11ne charged to him.

‘ CrESTER T. LAXE.
Sworn to hefore me this !

12th day of March, 1952. Kig;se|off_24958

MarcareT I.. Burtox ,
Notary Public for the State of New
Qualified in New York County
No. 31-0515250 Do
Certs. Filed with Co. Clks., Kings ¢ ngi
Rockland and with City Reg’s. N. Y. ahd Kings
Commission Expites March 30, 19.)?. \

0 rk

3 Nor can [ see justification for the rcfusql ini the same letter, to furnish me
with blank parts (of which there are a great mzm\) of a few of the pages of the
Baltimore Documents for paper analysis. The three inch square which was fur-

nished by court order—over Government plotest—durmg the second trial, was
long ago consumed inconclusively. :

'
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EXHIBIT S-l
Afﬁdavnt of Paul Wlllert

GREAT BRITAIN AND \OR’L‘HERN TRELAND | ; E
Loxpox, ExcLaxp 7 ' f
EnBassy or THE UNITED STATES OF AMI:RIdA

SS. . °

I, R. S. Anderson \f iceConsul of the United States of America
residing at London, England, do hereby mal-.e known and certify to all
whom it may concern that P

Joux NEwTON

who has signed the annexed certificate, was in fact a Notary Public
at the time the annexed certificate purports to have been made; that I
have compdled the signature of said

Joux NEWTON

upon the original annexed certificate thh a specimen of his signature
filed in this Embassy; that I believe his 51gnature to be genuine; that
I have compared the impression of the seal affixed thereto with a
::peclmen impression thereof filed in thls Embassy; and that I believe
the impression of the seal upon the sald original annexed certificate
to be genuine. -

In TESH’MQNY WauEereor I have hereunto
set my hand and affixed my seal of
office at London aforesaid this fourth
day of March in the year of our Lord
one thousand nine hundred and fifty-
two.,

R. S. AxDERsSON
E R. S. Anderson
V]ceCOnsul of the United States of

Argenca at London, England.
SERVICE, Nio.: 13783
Fre $2.0Risseloff-24999-84.

SEAL [Feeéstfamp attached and canceled]

Exhibit S-1.




Uxrtrep Kixeposr oF (GREAT. BRITAI\ AXD
NorTHERN 1RELAND ? SS. ¢
ExeLaxp COUNTY or Loxpox

To AL o Waoym THEsE PRESE\TS SHALL COME,

i, Joux Newrox, Notar\ Public of the Cltv of London, by Royal
Authority duly adnntted and sworn, practlsmg in the said City, Do
Herepy CerTIFY that on the day of the date he1 eof before me persona]lv-
came and appeared

i Cod
the Deponent named and described in the§ Affidavit hereunto annexed,
who by solemn Oath whichi the said Depoﬁenit then made before me in .
due form of law, did depoﬁe testify and declale to be true the several
matters and tlnnﬂ"s mentwned and contalned in ‘the sald anne‘ied. '
Affidavit. : '

' PauL WILLERT‘,

Ix FAITH AXND Tesnwion whereof I have hereunto
set my Hand and Seal of Office and have caused
the Sdld Afﬁdav1t to be 'hereunto a}so annexed v

Datep in Loxpox the Fourth dav of March in the-'
Year lof Our Lord, One thousand nine hundred
and ﬁft\ -two. \ o s UL T

3 | Jorx NEwTox

SEAL . ' Not. Pub

i

Pavrn WiLLERT, being dulv sworn, deposes and says

1. T live at 14 Ha1<ev Street London SW 3 and am'a busmess"
executive. I am a British suhgect by blrth z'md was educated at Bton
and later at Balliol College, Oxford, w hereS Iatook the degree of Bache—‘
lor of Arts in 1930. Thereafter I was emplmfed in pubhshmg and .

journaligm in Germany and later in EnglandK ‘In‘the year 1936 T went -

to New York as Vice-President and manager1 of the O\ford Umversﬂyl ;

Press. T stayed in the United States of Ameirlca until July 1939 when
I returned to England \\hele after theadeelaratlon of war, I was .

employed by the British Goxernment on \xar serv1ce in France. Tn
January 1941 T joined the Royal Air Force mth which I served- untll'."‘-
1946, when I was demobilised with the rank of Group Captam An‘_V

Att‘lche Paris. g g
i ] i

2. T first met the gentleman l\nown to me as David Chambere when |

he came to me as a possible translator jof Martin dﬂﬁ%ﬁézﬂg@ o

“Dunant: the Red Cross”,, He was stronglv anti-communist and, in’
fact, described himself as a vietim of commumst persecutlon Accord- )

ing to the best of my recollection and behef that first meeting occurred

at the end of 1937 or at the very begmnmg of 1938 'In order to sub-'
stantiate these statements I say as follows

3. (a) Martin Gumpert s hook was eompleted towards the end of ;

the year 1937 and as the author neared the completion of his work =

parts of the manuscript were handed to \Ils Rita Reil for translation.
Her translation proved unsatisfactory. Accordingly,‘I asked the then

" Eahibit 81, |




editor of the Oxford Umversﬂty Press, Phlilp Vaudrin, for another
translator, and he brought Chambers to me., I understood that V audrin
hdd known Chambers in the past and met lum again shortly before.

(h) The usual practice in pub]ishing ih engaging an unknown
translator is as follows: helis given a chapter or two for a trial trans-
lation. If results are satisfactory he would be given the manuseript hy
instalments if it has not heen completed, or the whole of it if available.
I invariably followed this practice and in the ease of Chambers made
no exception, particularly as the first tmns]ator had been a failure.

i

(e) Chambers was very l\oen to do the translatlon and he told me
that he was in need of money. T romemher very vividly his unpre-
possessing appearance and general nervousness.

4. After my first meeting with Chanfbezrs I saw him on several
oceasions, both in my office and at my house.: I remember that on one
or two occasions I took him ont for lunch or for a drink, T was impressed
by his knowledge, his gift of languages andlmtolhgence. I was also
sorry for him because he was so clearly near a nervous hreak-down and
out of luck. On the occasions of his visits to my office T mainly dis-
cussed his translation with him or handed lnm parts of the mannseript
for translation., In the course of these discu ssmns Chambers expressed
violent anti-communist views and oxplam(:d tn me that he was in fear
of hig life as he was being ‘hunted by the: G. P. U. He gave me the
impression of heing hy sterlcal and suffumg'flom persecution mania.
T remember that thig topic was raised on w hdt‘wm one of his first visits
to my office. I then happened to have a manuscript on my table which
Chamhers saw and which he said was written by an author who adhered
to communism which he (Chammbers) stated }je abhorred. During my
talks with Chambers it beeame clear to me that he was very familiar
with conmunist thought and activities in Eni'c)pc and he talked about
communist leaders in Burope, particularly in Germany, Holland, France
and Belgium in a manner which left no doubt in my mind that he
Wi personally aequainted with themn and ha(l in fact been in Kurope
in recent years, E

5. Thave heen shown copies of the Oxford University Press corres-
pondence attached to the Motion for a new trial in the Hiss case and
ohserve from these papers that on the 18th! March 1938 the Oxford
University Press sent a pareel containing pmt of the manuseript to
Chambers at Baltimore, that on the 23 rd }{%%(é }‘92‘%‘§6\f1‘0f0 to the
Oxford University Press in London: “I am xen( Ing vou a set of gal-
leys™ and that the translation was ('mnpktedstowlrds the end of May
1938, From this T can gay that Chambers mu%t have heen given the
translation a considerable time hefore the 18t11 Mareh 193S. 1If the
whole of the manuseript had been sent to Baltunore that dav I could
not possibly have expected Chambers to complete the translation by
Mav. Moreover, I would nnt have sent the whole manuseript to Cham-
bers without first receiving the test tre ms]atlons Since T rememher
giving part of the manuseript to Chambers! in my office, the parcel
despatehed on the 18th March 1938 must luwe contained a subsequent,
and probably the last, instalment. These. facts s support my general
recollection to the effect that my first 1xlect1ng with Chambers must
have occurred at the time mentioned in paragraph 2 hereof.
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6. The correspondence referred to above also enables me to say

{and this is in accordance \Vlth my own recollectlon) that after the 18th

March 1938 I was unable to reach Chambers for about six weeks. Since

I do not remember having seen him at any tlme after the receipt by the

Oxford University Press of the completed translatmn, I am sure that

all personal discussions with him which I have described in paragraph

4 hercof took place before the 18th \[drch 1938 and that it was well

before that date that he told me that he was m hiding from the G. P. U.

‘ _‘ Up to the time of Chambers’ dlsappearance 1 -thought as I have stated

i { ahove, that he was under a deluelon when he talked about communist
1 _ persecution, but as a result of his strange dlsappearance I was obliged
w to take his explanations serlously "
' Pavr WiLLErT
: : Sworn  to bhefore me this
| ! 4th day of March 1952,
) at 10, Norfolk Street,
Strand, London, England.

; Joux NEwTOx !
i | Notary Publie, London

! i
| i

EXHIBIT S-I-A.

| Affidavit of Daniel P. Norman.

State oF Niw York _ -
Couxrty or New York S”‘”' ) -

| j Daxien IP. Normax, heing duly sworn, depoqee and says:

On Fehruary 9, 1952, 1 was (onsulted b} Mr. Chester T. Lane,
attorney for Alger Hiss, w1th respect to the Woodstock typewriter,
i. " N2350099, placed in evidence!in the Hiss trlals Mr. Lane explained to

. me that he had reason to believe that the machme was not the original
| machine owned by the Hisses in the emly 1930 s, but a deliberately
| fabricated machine substituted in its place. He said that experts who
! f had examined specimens of typing from tlle machine had expressed
: the view that there were definite mdlcdt]ons of forged tvpefaees on i
many of the letters; and that onc expert had ponﬁrmed this opinion by ;
a microscopic examination of the typefaces. of’the keys themselves. He
asked me whether my organization would he wﬂlmtr and able to examine
| ; the machine in detail and advise him w hether He had reasonable grounds
' for his doubts as to its authentluty % E

I undertook to make the suggested exammatmn, and make this
| affidavit as a result of my study. »

' As background for my conclusions, I state my qualifications, and
those of my organization: . Klsse|0ff'&4962

I am President of Skinner & ‘Sherman,e Inc., 246 Stuart Street,

Boston, Massachusetts, Consulting ]ndustual Chemists. Skinner &

: ‘ Sherman, New ]unul.md’b oldest and largest ﬁ!rm in its field, is engaged

| in the business of testing and analysis, both phymcal and chemlcal of

metals, chemieals, paper, and other mdterlals, for the United Statee

Armed Services, Federal, State and ’\Iumupa] Departments and major

industrial firms. Skinner & Sherman, Inc, is a wholly owned sub-

i Bahibet S-1.
" _ Exhzbtt S-11-4..




sidiary of the New England Spectrochenucal Laboratories, of ITpswich,
Massachusetts, a partner slup, of which I ¢ am a member and the Director
of Chemical Research. ' The New England Spectrochenncal ‘Lab-
oratories are engaged in; spectlogmplnc analx tical research in indus-
trial chemistry for a number of the major chem]cal firms in the United
States, and are noted for developing new analytical methods, with
respeet to which they hold patents and pu})hsh teehnical papers.

I myself am a gladuate of Boston Unners1tv (A.B.; AM.) and
Harvard University (Ph.D.), and have studled spectroseopv at Massa-

chusetts Institute of Teclmology. T am a ‘member of the prineipal pro-

fessional societies in my Hield, mcludmg atnonﬂ ‘others the American
Chemical Society, the American Instltute of Chemists, and the Amer-
ican Optical Society. I am also a member of the Spectrographic Analy-
sis Committee of the Amerlcan Society for Testmg Materials. I have
published numerous papors on photowraphv, spectroscopv, and analytl-
cal chemistry. ~

Mr, Lane arranged to have N‘730099 dehvered to 1 me at the lab-.

oratories in Ipswich on Fehluar\ 10, 19.)2 He also, at my request _

furnished me for compauson purposes | w1th a number - of other old

Woodstock typewriters with serial numbers indicating ages ‘both

greater and less than that of N230099; and I aeqmred parts of . one such:
old Woodstock-at a ty pe“lltEI store m Boston These machmes—'
called herein the compallson machmesuare » :

K

\Voodstoc}; # )

D53028

. 814141879
| 4.264468
CON223810 |
. N233954 )
| N256269 |
. N295999
| N332313

During a trip to Ne“ Sorl\ in the course of my study I also ex-.
amined a number of other old Woodstocks, and acqulred several Joosé..
typebars with mounted ty] pe from umdentlf]ed machines manufactured K

before or at about the same time as N ‘)30099

My conclusions resultmg from my stud), and the. bases for them, -
can be better understoodiin the light of: the annexed photographs of

the type mechanism of a | W oodstock ty pewrltter (All magnlﬁcatlons
referred to below are the actual magmﬁcattons at which the negatives

were taken. The photographs are contact prints from the negatlves ‘

and have the same magmﬁcatlons as the, orlgmal negatlves )

Iigure # Negative # (M) |
A-l 221 ’

Partial view! of tvpewrlter keyboard and'_:

type, Woodstock N230099

A2 27 Typebars rarsed to show strlklng pos1t10n'

. , of keys, ‘VOOdStOCk 1\23%§§E|0ﬁ: 24963
A3 C 317 . A. Typebar of ' shape used (according to
; B Woodstock Cataiogue) on machines with
serial numbers lower than N220000.
B. Typebar of’ shape used (according to
Woodstock Catalogue) on machines with
serial numbers between N220000 and
N300000, :

. Bahibit S-I14.
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Figure # Negatwe # (M)
A4 ‘331 'A. Typebar w1th type mounted, as ready

. for use on typewriters.

- B. Typebar without type.

' C. Type detached from typebar: from left
to right: end (head-on); typing face;

- side or skirt. |

- D. Typebar with type mounted but not
soldered on: (to show position of end or
head of type on typebar).

A5 312 g(,lose -up of end of type detached from
: typebar (magm{lcatlon 11X, of left hand
detail of hne L of Figure A-4 (M331)).

It will be understood that when the type g]S mounted on the typebar
as shown in the illustrations it is attached ﬁnnly in place hy the use
of solder, and that type on a given machine may he readily changed hy
unsoldering the type fromithe bar and Snldenng a different picee of
type in its place. :

Fixpinas '

My examination of Woodstock N230099 and comparison of it with
the comparison machines point definitely to the conclusion that Wood-
stock N230099 is not a machine which has:worn normally since leaving
the factory, hut shows positive gigns of havm(r heen deliberately altered,
in that many of its types ale lcp]acmncnts goi the originals and have
been deliberately shaped.

- The distribution and work on the solder holding the type to the
h/p()hurs on N230099 is different o ma;or rcspccts from that obscrived
on the comparison machines. .

An examination of the solder holding tﬁo type to the typebars on
N230099 showed that it differed m"mllumtl\ in its appearance from
the solder on the comparison machines. ; I his observation is clearly
illustrated by the following phetographs (mglde at 2.7X magnification)
of the ends of a number of the typebars:

Figurc # Negative #(Zl[) Machine # | T'ypes
B-1 325 814141879 Y B 6 G T V 517 C 4
B-2 320 - 4-264468 MIK9Y9?2?0L) . D
B-3 329 . D53028 VITG6BYHT7TNTU
B4 268 - N223810 TG 6BYHTNTU
B-5 327 N 295999 Vi G6BYHTNU
C-1 263 - N230099 GTVH>FRC4DIEX
C-2 262 : . TIiG6BYHTNU
C-3 330 : “ v.)]“R(;-tDF\'%S
C-4 266 : « "\T: UJ8MINKXKY9?2O0
The photographs, of course, are fla pﬁ ans of three-
dimensional objects, and are not as \tnlung a Rilsé 11?%rmﬁmtmns as

they are at higher magnifications, but tlle\ do illustrate clearly the
fact that the ends of the type on N230099 areicovered with large irregu-
lar blobs of solder, which in general (29 out; of 42 kevs) have not heen
filed flat, while on the comparison ma(hlnes the tvpe-typebar joint is
{'lcquontl\ evident and the solder has been hled flat. This phenomenon
is more clearly shown by the following sules of photographs made at
11X magnification: \
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IFigure #  Negative #(M ) M achiri@e 'H Types

D-1 299 - Unknown but before
» f N220000¢ |

D-2 303 ] Unknown but between

: N220000 :and N300000
D-3 301 . Unknown; newly soldered

by a 1epalrman
D-4 307 - N223810 ; T and G
D5 308 - N223810 Y and H
-1 280 - N230099 T and G
1-2 283 “ F and R
k-3 276 “ H and 7
k-4 287 : ¢ ‘ Q
I5-5 288 : . w
-6 286 : “ A
¥-7 284 ; « C
k-8 275 j “ .Band Y
-9 293 : “ J and 8

The appearance of the solder on \7230099 definitely suggests that
the coldering was not done at the Woodstod\ plant or by a profes-
sional repair man. Study 'of the companson machines indicates that
the solder is invariably finished off by some sort of filing process.
A few of the types on N230099 show thls tg,pe of filing (see, for ex-
ample, the left hand type in Figure E-8), and point up the fact that
the majority of the tvpes on this machine umtdm heavy blobs of solder
which were not filed in a professional mdnner and in fact were not
filed at all. These heavy blobs of solder dre not shown at all on the
older machines such as are:illustrated in Figures B-1, B-2 and B-3.

In view of the irregular manner in :wlich it appeared that the
tvpe on N230099 had in general heen soldered on, it seemed reasonable
to suppose that the whole soldering job was done sloppily, and that
examination would disclose; an abnormal amount of solder distributed
over the sides or skirts of the type. Small samples of metal were
therefore removed from the sides of the t\pe just below the hardened
tvpe face, hut well away from the hottom of the skirt. The samples
were taken by a dental drill, at a position sho“n by the small dimple
on the middle raised ty pvhdr in Figare A- 9 (see arrow ). The types
were all carefully eleaned with organic solvents before they were sam-
pled.  All forty-two types on N230099 were sampled, and enough types
were sampled on the comparison machines to vield a statistieally sig-
nificant comparison figure. . Analvses shm\_ﬁed that on N230099 one out
of every three types definitely had solder distributed over the skirt,
whereas on the comparison machines the average showed solder only
on one tvpe out of seven (in the worst case, ; on one type out of six; in
the best, only on one type out of ten). ;

I ecomelude, therefore, that the tvpe on N230099 was not, in general,
soldered onto the ty pd)ars at the 1d(,tOI'V 01 by a professional repair
man. ‘

2. Solder used to ah‘ac{sst p /l,lJ soldered typebars on
N230099 is of a different kin fgrom that used to attach type on other
typebars on that machine and type on the comparison machines.

1

Since some of the tvpe on N230099 appealq to have been soldered
in a different manner from the othe1 type and from the type on the

Exhibit S-11-4. |



comparison machines, a spectlogl aphic anal‘\ sis was made of the solder
on a number of the typebars. Samples of solder were taken from two
types (A and T) on N230099 that show éd Ithe heavy incrustations, of
solder, and from one type (J) that appearéd normal. These samples
were compared with t]n'eo parallel samples taken from N233954, and
one sample each from N223810 and from a typebar of the kind used
on serial numbers before, 220000 (Figure D 1; Negative No. M299).
Spectrographie analyses sho\\ ed that theisdlder on the A and T types
(heavy solder blohs) of N9‘30009 contamed somewhere between ten
and fifty times as much mcl\el as the solder from the J type (normal
appearing) on that machme, or the solder!fzom the five comparison
keys from other machines.: In addition to these outstanding differences
in nickel content, other lesc marked d]ﬂ'elences in metallic content are
apparent; but full dwelopment of theqe (lhfferences would call for
further extensive and e\perm\e analy er \\luch have not been :made.
These data support the conclusion that the type on N230099 show-
ing heavy solder blobs was probably not [put on at t]le Woodstock
factory. |

i i
; |

3. Nineteen of the tyims on Z\’230099§co¢zltarioz. elements apparently
not present i type metal used on Woodstock machines until serial
numbers beginning at a Qubat(mtwllJ later date.

All forty-two types on N230099 were sampled on the side as de-
seribed in Point 1 above, and the samples s{leected to spectrographic
analyses. The analyses show that the dlﬁ'erent types were not all
made from the same batch of metal. Theso analyses were compared
with similar analyses of f01t\ keyvs from the comparison machines
and three keys of old patteln but from mclchines of unknown  serial -
numbers. f | Lo

Aluminum, mafmekmm vanadium, zmc, antimony, and cobalt, and
their combinations, are \en minor constl uents whose presence or
absence appear to be ﬂood criteria for th\ ing whether the metals
used were identical. The anal\ ses show that|the type metal on N223810
(before N230099) and on N9339.)-L (after Nr 30099) do not contain the
critical constituents, nor do any of the compal ison machines of earlier
serial numbers; on the other hand, latel comparlson machines (i.e.,
starting with N256269) do show the sxgmﬁcant criteria.

N230099 is not uniform. Nineteen of its forty-two types show
these criteria; the halance of the types do not. Of these nineteen,
thirteen are among the tw ent\ -nine ty pefaces showing peculiar solder
distributions; the 1emam1ng six types showi ing metallurgical deviations
are dlstnbuted through the solder- questloned types and include one
type which definitely loo]\s like a factory- so}dered job. :

There is no significant difference between the metallurgy of the
types which definitely sho“ abnormal solder distribution and the
others. As a group, however, the type on Woodstock N230099 shows
significant metallurgical deviations from tha type on comparison ma-
chines made at the same penod Kisseloff-24966

ﬁ

4. Photomicrographs of the surfaces of letters on. N230099 display
marks of mechanical alteration of the surfaces.

After 1 had completed the foregoing;stsudies 1 was authorized by
Mr. Lane to detach some iof the typebars, so as to make it possible

Eahibit S-1I-4.
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to get a microscope close enough to the:type face to permit photo-
graphs of the type face metal at sufficiently high magnifications to gshow
surface detail (20X to 24X). Removal of typebars is a non-destrue-
tive process normally used by repairmen, fand is performed by un-
coupling the key levers and withdrawing ‘the pivot wire on whieh the
typebars normally pivot. Typebars so removed are not damaged or
altered in any way and can readily be replaced in their original posi-
tions on the machine.

Accordingly, 1 removed the typebars zearrying the letters A, Y
and T from Woodstoek N230099 and compared the type faces micro-
seopically with type from other machines. On the basis of this study
[ am prepared to state that abnormal tool gmarks can be ohserved on
all three type faces, but outstandingly so on the small letter “t,

Figure F-1 (M3833) strikingly shows the fact that the surface of
the short terminal of the curve of the “t” on Woodstock N230099 has
a finish markedly different from that of:thfe rest -of the “t”. (In thig
photograph, as in all others of this series, the image, being that of
the type face of the type, appears in mirrorireverse of a normal letter.)
Figure F-2 (M384) shows the identical letter, but with a different
adjustment of the camera and lights. These photographs may he
compared with Figure F-3 (M391), the “7 from N223810, and with

Figure I"-4 (M392), the “t” from N233954f The types from the com-
parison machines are more or less uniforinly corroded or eroded; those
from N230099 show a non-uniform finish: or polish on various sur-
faces, indicating mechanical work which had laid bare fresh metal.
Figure F-2 (M384) in particular shows clearly how the worked-over
portion joins the unaltered portion of the életter.

Tt should also be noted that Figure; -3 (M391), the “t” from
N223810, resembles in its general form the altered letter from N230099,
in that it has an acute angle at the hotttmfl of the curve, while the “t”
from N233954 (TFigure F-4) shows a smooth carve. Presumably the
dies in which these types were formed were changed at some time
between N223810 and N233954. My observation is consistent with the
possihility that on N230099 a type made in the later die was altered
to appear as if it were made in the eul'l‘iel;' die.

Figure I-5 (M376) shows the small “v” from N230099. The
microscope was focussed so as to show thp gplit and two cashes in the
tail of the letter. "

Figure -6 (M387) is a photograph of the capital “A” from
N230009, showing marked differences injthe polish and wear of the
right and left feet and their supporting metal. Figure -7 (M395) is
another photograph of the “A” from N230099, taken at an angle to
the face, presented forits contrast with! photographs of “A7% from
thiree other machines, Figure -8 ()’[3575 serial number unknown, but
prior to N220000), Figure F-9 (1\‘[39_3;31\72‘23810), and Figure IFF-10
(M394; D53028, an old machine, of a sgries which T am informed was
current between 1916 and 1920). %;Sselo#l_34967
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Although the surfaces on the three latter .comparison ‘types show.
differing degrees of corrosmn, the corrosmnqbemg greater in the older
machines, the corrosion or!roughening is relatlvely uniform along the
surfaces of each letter. The surfaces on: N230099 are non-uniform in
their finish, and show the appearance of surfaces of which parts have
been worked over. > : : '

. Daxten P. NorMaN
Daniel P. Norman

Sworn to before me this | -

7th day of March, 1952. 5

MarcareT L., Burton E

Magrcarer L. BurtoN -

Notary Public for the State of New York

Qualified in New York County :

No. 31-0515250 j

Certs. Filed with Co. Clks., Kings and ;
Rockland and with City Reg S, N Y. and Kings
Comnission Explres March 30, 1953.
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February 11, 1952

Myles J. Lane, Esq.
United States Attorney |
United States Court House
Foley Square

New York, New York

i

Re: Ijmted States v.: Alger Hiss

1

}

Dear Mr. Lane: ' . f - ’

] ,
I want to make certaln tests of the authentlclty of the so-called
Baltimore Documents, wlnch can be made;on]y if I, or rather my ex-
perts, can have access to the originals. | One of ‘these tests would in-
volve photogr aphmg——wlnch could be done at your office or wherever
the documents now are. Another, 1nvolv1ng laboratory examination,

would require that the documents—or a representative group of
themn—be made available' .at the place where the necessary equipment
is; the examination would not harm the documents examined, and your
representatives could be present while thelexammatlon was going on.
The third test is paper analvsls this would require cutting off blank
parts of a few of the pages, but would notl in any way affect the text
for what evidentiary use the Government nlught want to make of it in
any future proceedings. IAs vou know, Kearlv in the proceedings the
Court required the Government to give the ‘defense a section of one of
the documents for this purpose (the lower left corner, approximately
37 x 37, of Baltimore Exhibit 32), but this \was so small that as I under-
stand it, it was consumed‘ in the testlng process before any definitive
results could be reached. i

T should like vour ans\\ er to these requiests without delay, in v1eW
of the possibility that after the argument on my motion on February
25th Judge Goddard may tallow me a hearmg at which T can air fully.

the reasons to believe that the Baltlmore Documents are forgeries.

‘;Yours smcerel}y,
' CaesTER T. LANE.
|

1E;Kisseloff—2497(i)
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EXHIBIT S I-C.

B <__ S—

U\ITFD States D l‘\l(l\ll,\T or JUSTICE

UN].'.I,‘ED S'.lf.‘\fl,‘ES %.‘\'I."l_'O‘R;\’EY
SouTHERNY DisTRICT n‘?n-' New York
UNITED STATES (,ouu HOUSLE
FOLEY $QU \ll
New \011\( \ Y.

Address reply to -

“United States Attorney” L
and refer to

initials and nunber

MJL:AU

1
!
i
!

February 14, 1952,
Chester T. Lane, qu,
70 Pine Street, »
New York 5, \Tew Y orl\.

Re:é United‘ States' v.| Alger Hiss.

Dear Mr. Lane: | 3

This will ac]\nm\’le(]"e receipt oi vour letter of February 11, 1952,
wherein you request that vou be ])enmttul to make certain 1('~t5 of
certain exhibits which \\ ere in evidence at the trial of the above-entitled
case. i L

I communicated vour desires to }ng)u'idl Agent Thomas Spencer
of the Federal Bmedu of Tn\(w(lndtmn and requested him to confer
with vou at further length about this mattu Mr. Spencer has advised
me of the results of the conference \\111('}1«110 had with you. I have been
advised that the representatives of the (Ilvicnd.mt Hiss have, on three
prior occasions, made photmrn(mh\ of t]ne documents in question. 1 am
also advised that the opportunity \\as‘ afforded to and accepted by
Hiss on prior occasions to make tests of portions of the paper exhibits,
which are presently the subject of vom request.  Tn view of these
premises, I regret that I am unable to cnnimm with vour request in this
respect. ? ‘

The argument of your motion is &ct for February 25, 1952, I
appreciate the fact that you were gr a('mns enough to extend the time to
that particular date lmt T find that |t will he impossible to have my
answering affidavits in shape to ])mpml\' serve \mKlsseiﬂﬁﬁ-(Z%Q?rﬂ(e
with our agreement for argument on that date. T plan, therefore, to
appear before Judge (Goddard on T ue.\da\' February 19, 1952, at
4:00 P. M., in Judge (‘oddard s chambets for the purpose of request-
ing an ad]()umment of the motion until ’\Luch 17, 1952, T assume vou
will appear in person at that time. Hm\ovm if this date and time is
not convenient for you, \\ould vou he nrmd onmwh to communicate with
me for the purpose of : umnnmg a time which would be more suitable
for your purpose.

i |

. Very truly vours,

; ’ Myres J. Laxr,
United States Attorney.
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